


Frontend TypeScript Developer

Marc Haussmann

 hey@mrks.me

 <https://mrks.me>

 06 31 64 37 24

PROFILE

An accomplished Web Developer based in Paris with a Fullstack sensibility and over 10 years of experience in web technologies, primarily as a freelancer. Specialising in React.js and harbouring a growing passion for Svelte, I've spent the past year honing my skills in a professional enterprise setting.

Deeply intrigued by the possibilities of the blockchain, I am enthusiastic about new challenges and aspire to roles that marry my technical skills with a product-focused approach, serving as a bridge between technical teams and business.

EXPERIENCE

Frontend / Fullstack TypeScript Developer @ [Legendary Plays](#)

Paris, France - (Nov 2022 - Present)

(Permanent contract with Surviving Data, an agency that assigns me to Legendary Plays)

Creation of the entire frontend for the online store

- Worked as a frontend developer using React, Next.js, TypeScript, MobX, and MUI5
- Implemented internationalisation for the project using the i18Next library
- Participated in Web3 development for the node.js backend interfacing with the DFNS and Exaion blockchain APIs
- Wrote minor backend code in Python/Django, demonstrating adaptability to different technologies
- Managed deployment processes and version control using Docker and GitLab
- Led Scrum meetings and sprints

Fullstack TypeScript Developer @ [Surviving Data](#)

Tours, France - Oct 2022 - Present

Creation of a GraphQL API using Apollo and NestJS for an internal CMS

- Worked as a Fullstack developer using React, Next.js, TypeScript, NestJS, Apollo
- Utilised Docker and GitHub for containerisation, deployment processes, and version control

Frontend Developer @ [Envie de Fraise](#)

Paris, France - Jul 2022

Successfully migrated the existing website to a new CMS (Prismic)

- Worked as a frontend developer using React, Gatsby, TypeScript and Prismic
- Utilised i18next and Locize

Freelance Web Developer

Berlin, Germany / Paris, France - (~2005 - June 2022)

Successfully guided clients all the way from concept to deployment

- Developed and deployed websites for clients such as [Musards](#) (Next.js, TailwindCSS, Prismic, TypeScript), [Vadim Sher](#) (Next.js, SASS, TypeScript, Zustand, Contentful)
- Worked with various web development tools and frameworks, transitioning from Ruby on Rails to WordPress, and finally to React/Next.js-based projects
- Acquired extensive experience with frontend technologies and adapting to new tools and libraries
- Developed a design system based on concrete heuristics and user testing to guide clients from initial ideas to fully functional websites
- Experience with Figma, Photoshop, and a strong focus on accessibility and performance

SKILLS

- Proficient in React, Next.js, Svelte, TypeScript, JavaScript
- CSS artisan with Vanilla CSS as well as frameworks such as Tailwind CSS and SASS
- Fluent in using new CSS colour spaces like OKLCH and advanced colour manipulation techniques
- Solid experience with various state management libraries, including Redux, MobX, Zustand, and Jotai
- Comfortable with multiple backends: Strapi, Prismic, Contentful, WordPress headless
- Basic experience in Python / Django and PHP / Laravel
- Usage of Docker and containerisation
- Proficient with Git, GitHub, and GitLab
- Experience with Agile methodologies and Scrum management
- Language skills: fluent in French and English, native German speaker

EDUCATION

Self-taught programmer with ongoing professional development through workshops, including:

- *Basic, Intermediate, and Advanced React* by Brian Holt on Frontend Masters
- *Mastering the Design Processes and Web UX Design for High Converting Websites* by Paul Boag on Frontend Masters

Birthday : March 27th, 1973

LINKS

Twitter : https://twitter.com/mrks_hm

LinkedIn : <https://www.linkedin.com/in/markus-heumann>

GitHub : <https://github.com/makenotion>